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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 08 February 2024 18:20
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Ajit Yadav; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; 

Stephen P; 'Sarvesh Patil'; Sonali Dhadve; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Herambraj Sonawane; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma
Subject: FW: Additional work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad
Attachments: IS_Additional work _Quotation_ T2 lounge AHM_020224.xlsx; Electrical work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad.pdf; Plumbing work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad.pdf; C&I T2 lounge 

Ahmedabad.pdf

 
Dear Trupti , 
 
       Kindly upload on safal on top priority for the additional item works done at Ahmbd T2 Lounge . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 02 February 2024 17:08 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> 
Subject: Additional work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh ji,  
 
Please find attached quotation for additional work which is done at T2 lounge Ahmedabad with measurement documents signed by the project team. 
Requesting you to please review and process the PO for the same as soon as possible. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 



2

 
 


